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	Q #
	Questions
	RFQ Reference 
(Document & Page-Section-Item)
	Answers

	1
	Is there a format for the COST PROPOSAL beyond what is said in sections 7.4.1 and 7.4.2?
	7.4.1 and 7.4.2
	While there is no required format, proposers are encouraged to provide a list of all potential costs that the Court could incur when a client is placed in their care.  This could be a daily rate based on the level of care for residential or a per unit cost for things like UA testing, progress reports, individual or group therapy, etc.  For providers with existing contracts with Alameda County Behavioral Health (ACBH), this would include both the full daily or per unit cost billed to Medi-Cal AND any costs not covered by Medi-Cal that the court may be asked to pay (e.g. move-in fee, UA testing fees, progress reporting fees, etc.) For those who do not have existing contract with ACBH, a list of services and the associated daily or per unit cost will suffice. 
For successful bidders, the rates provided in the cost proposal will be the only rates included in a resulting contract. 

	2
	While Sec. 1.4 of the RFP lists Outpatient and Intensive Outpatient as requested services, Attachment 12, Supplemental Questionnaire, only lists IOP.  Are you soliciting for Outpatient services or not?
	RFP Sec. 1.4; Attachment 12, Supplemental Questionnaire
	The “outpatient” option was inadvertently left off of the Supplemental Questionnaire. The document has been revised.

	3
	RFP Sec. 7.4: “Proposers must provide rates for all services for which it will contract with the Court.”   While most of the services we would offer the Court are largely paid for by BHCS funding, they contain activities and costs we’d like to charge to the Court. For example, we have a Drug Services Coordinator who spends about 2/3 of her time working with Drug Court and DC Clients. If we calculated that this worked out to $2.50 per service, would the rate you want to see be for, say, an individual counseling session ($115. 44) or the $2.50 or both? Or can we even do this?
	RFP Sec. 7.4

	It is permissible to request administrative costs to serve drug court clients. You should include both costs in your example as this will assist in the creation of your contract. When including these types of per unit please provide enough detail to allow the Court to determine when a cost applies (e.g. What qualifies as a “service” that will incur the $2.50 fee). Once proposals are reviewed and the court intends to enter into a contract with the service provider, the Court and the provider may need to negotiate some of the fees prior to entering into the contract. 

	4
	Page 7, Sec. 6.2.C of the RFP calls for submission of “an electronic version of the entire proposal ... in PDF, Word, or Excel formats”.  Attachment 12, Supplemental Questionnaire, is a PDF document in which there are functional check boxes for question 1. However, for all other Yes/No questions, the boxes are not checkable, and cannot be typed in. The only way to complete these questions seems to be to print out a copy of Attachment 12, check the boxes with a pencil or pen, then scan the completed document. Will such a scanned document qualify as “an electronic version...in PDF...format”? If not, how shall we handle this Attachment?
	Page 7, Sec. 6.2.C of the RFP
Attachment 12, Supplemental Questionnaire
	This would be a suitable workaround for this attachment.  Additionally we have edited and uploaded a new attachment that allows you to check the boxes.

	5
	Is it OK to use existing contract information in the RFP?
	
	If the rates listed in the existing contract are correct, then yes. If there are additional costs that courts might need to pay, those should be included as well.

	6
	Can you provide a check list of all necessary documents needed to complete the RFP?
	
	Yes, please see Checklist (Attachment 16)

	7
	As an existing vendor, I already have a payee data record on file. Do I need to complete another one?
	
	No, you do not need to submit another one.

	8
	Can you define what is meant by “client” – do you mean an agency/program who has used the services or a recipient of the proposed services? If a recipient, how can confidentiality be maintained?
	RFP Page 9;
Item 7.1.12A and
Attachment 11- References
	References should be from agencies or programs that have contracted for your services. Due to the confusion associated with this request, this item has been made completely optional. Please see Addendum No. 1

	9
	Are these services provided by the parent agency or specifically by the program applying?
	Attachment 12 – Supplemental Questionnaire
Question 1
	The parent agency can apply on behalf of all programs under it. In those instances, the parent agency would check all of the boxes for the various types of services it provides and would provide related pricing for each program. 

	10
	Can you advise how to respond if your business license expired on 12/31/18 and your renewal is currently being processed?
	Attachment 12 – Supplemental Questionnaire
Question 12

	Please provide a copy of the expired license and include a note on Attachment 13 (Additional Information Form) explaining the current status, expected timeline for the renewal, and address issues (if any) this will cause in providing services to participants.

	11
	Client references need to be Drug Court clients, if so past or present or can they be any client that we have served?
	
	References should be from agencies or programs that have contracted for your services. Due to the confusion associated with this request, this item has been made completely optional. Please see Addendum No. 1
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